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Laura Volsansky

From: Fremont Bank <wholesale@fremontbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Laura Volsansky
Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Updated loan limits and special offers

   

 

 

Dear Broker Partner, 

Fremont Bank is committed to providing timely, quality service to our broker 
community. As such, we are pleased to announce that the 2017 conforming 
and High-Balance loan limits have been updated and programmed early in 
MORRIS. Effective on Tuesday, 12/6, we will allow loans to be submitted and 
locked under the new limits. Even better, we will allow loans to fund as soon as 
possible without the need to wait until 2017! 

 
 

As a reminder, last month, we made substantial enhancements to the pricing of 
our 30 year GOLD High-Balance program and our High-Balance fixed purchase 
special of 50 bps is in effect through the end of 2016. We hope you take 
advantage of these 2 offers! 

We look forward serving you, our trusted mortgage broker partner, as we close 
out 2016 and prepare for the year ahead. For more information, please refer to 
our rate sheets for pricing and product details or contact your Fremont Bank 
account executive. They will be happy to assist you. 

 

Intended for Mortgage Broker use only and is not a consumer credit advertisement 

or for general public distribution.  
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